From: Ochsenreiter, Tracey [mailto:traceyo@institute.org]
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 4:18 PM

To: DelCogliano, Barbara M (HEALTH) <barbara.delcogliano@health.ny.gov>

Cc: Jolicoeur, Catherine A (HEALTH) <catherine.jolicoeur@health.ny.gov>; Hart, Mary (HEALTH)
<mary.hart@health.ny.gov>

Subject: RE: Moving Main Operating Site

Good Afternoon Barbara,
This is great news, thank you.
Yes, the below information is correct.

To answer your pharmacy question, we do not have any on site pharmacies. When the ‘340b Pharmacy’ was previously
mentioned, it was in reference to our overall program, not a physical site.

On our 16" street operating certificate, all of our extension clinics and school based health centers are listed. All of
these will be transferred to our 1824 Madison operating certificate, correct?

Lastly, there is a line on our 16™ Street operating certificate labeled ‘Medical Services — Other Medical Speaa!t:es Are
we able to transfer that to the 1824 Madison operating certificate?

Please confirm.

Thank you for working so diligently on this for us, it is very much appreciated.

Thank you,
Tracey

Tracey Oclisenreiter

Asst. Vice President for Administration
The Institute for Family Health

2006 Madison Avenue

New York, NY 10035

Office: 212-633-0800 ext: 1389



Ffax: 845-633-5764
www.institute.org

From: DelCogliano, Barbara M (HEALTH) [mailto:barbara.delcogliano@health.ny.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 4:06 PM

To: Ochsenreiter, Tracey

Cc: Jolicoeur, Catherine A (HEALTH); Hart, Mary (HEALTH)

Subject: RE: Moving Main Operating Site

Tracey, the programmers have determined what they need to do in NYSECON when we change the main
site. Now we have to get our ducks in a row from the operating certificate perspective.

My understanding is that the following is being requested:

Current Main Site Propesed Main Site
(to become an exiension site} {current extension clinic)
Facility TD: 4336 Facility 1D: 9375

Name/Address:

Family Health Center of Harlem
1824 Madison Avenue

New York, New York 10034

Name/Address:

Institute for Urban Family Health/Sidney Hillman Center
16 East 16th Street

New York, New York 10003

Services remain the same Services remain the same

One guestion the Regional Office raised was about pharmacy services, They do not believe the Harlem site
currently has a pharmacy. Will the pharmacy continue to be located at 16» Street for the immediate
future? Or is it moving to the Harlem site now?

Once you answer the RO's question and confirm the request we will work with our programmers to schedule a
date - probably in two weeks due to their schedule, but definitely before August 1«

Bee {Barbara} DelCogliano
Deputy Director, Division of Planning & Licensure

Mew York State Department of Health
Room 1842 Corning Towear ESP

Albany, NY 12237

518.402.0911 | www.health.ny.gov

if applicable please include the CON Application No. and Facility Name in the subject of correspondence.
~Be kind whenever possible. it is alwnys possible. — Delal Lama

From: Ochsenreiter, Tracey [mailto:traceyo@institute.org]

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 8:51 AM

To: DeiCogliano, Barbara M (HEALTH) <harbara.delcogliano@health.ny.gpov>

Ce: Jolicoeur, Catherine A (HEALTH) <catherine jolicoeur@health.ny.gov>; Connell, Dianne V {HEALTH)
<Dianne.Connell@health.ny.gov>; Hart, Mary (HEALTH) <mary.hart@health.ny.gov>

Subject: RE: Moving Main Operating Site




Barbara,

Thank you for looking into this so quickly. | certainly don’t want to be a pest although we are on a tight timeframe for
moving al! of our services to Harfem.

I understand the complexity associated with the HCS system and all of the below open CON #s are DSRIP projects that
we are currently working on. It is important for us ta continue to have access to the CONs,

Is it possiive for you to give me an estimated timeframe for this to be done?
Thank you for your help!

Tracey

Tracey Octoomneiten

Asst. Vice President for Administration
The Institute for Family Health

2006 Madison Avenue

New York, NY 10035

Office: 212-633-0800 ext: 1389

Efax: 845-633-5764

www.institute.org
From: DelCogliano, Barbara M (HEALTH) lto: .delcoglian gov

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 4:36 PM

To: Ochsenrelter, Tracey

Cc: Jolicoeur, Catherine A (HEALTH); Connell, Dianne V (HEALTH); Hart, Mary {(HEALTH)
Subject: RE: Moving Main Operating Site

We can handle the change in main site administratively in our operating certificate unit. As such, based on
your email we could make the change now.

However......



Now the technical, tricky part: NYSECON access and CON submissions are keyed on the main site of an
operating certificate. |see in NYSECON that you have four NYSECON submitted projects which are not yet
complete:

151032

162098

162129

162551

If we change the main site in the operating certificate system we'll need to get computer programmers to
change the current main site Facility ID in NYSECON to the new main site Facility ID. I'm not certain how long
that process takes. I'll want to coordinate changing the main site with them to make sure you don’t get locked
out of those projects.

Also, you will have to make sure the people who handle CONs for your organization have the correct roles in
the HCS system for the newly designated main site {HCS roles are site specific for the most part). From what |
can see that means you and Edward Fried at a minimum and maybe Tiffany Wyre. | suggest you add the
appropriate people to the appropriate CON roles to the Harlem site now while we work on the other piece.

Once we can accomplish the change in main site without causing an access issue to the CONs in NYSECON we
will do so, notify you, and generate the revised opcerts.

Bee (Barbara) DelCogliano
Deputy Director, Division of Planning & Licensure

New York State Department of Health
Room 1842 Corning Tower ESP

Albany, NY 12237

518.402.0911 | www.health.ny.gov

if applicable please include the CON Application No. and Facility Name in the subject of correspondence.
~Be kind whenegver possible. It is always possible, —~ Dalai Lama

From: Ochsenreiter, Tracey [mailto:traceyo@institute.org]
Sent: Wednesday, lune 14, 2017 11:15 AM
To: DelCogliano, Barbara M (HEALTH) <barbara.delcogliano@health.ny.gov>

Subject: FW: Maoving Main Operating Site




Good Morning Barbara,
{am following up on the request below.

We would like our main operating site certificate to be re-issued to list our Harlem site at 1824 Madison Avenue in place
of 16 East 16+ Street,

Any guidance on how to complete this would be appreciated.
Thank you for your help.

Tracey

Tracey Oclisenrneiten

Asst. Vice President for Administration
The Institute for Family Health

2006 Madison Avenue

New York, NY 10035

Office: 212-633-0800 ext: 1389

Efax: 845-633-5764

www.institute.org

From: Cchsenreiter, Tracey

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 1:25 PM
To: 'DelCogliano, Barbara M (HEALTH)'
Subject: Moving Main Operating Site

Good Afternoon Barbara,
Hope all is well.
I was hoping you could provide some guidance in reference to transferring our main operating site address.

Our current main operating site is located at 16 East 16+ Street although we will be closing that site as we are losing the
iease for the building.

We will complete a closing plan for that site in the future (anticipated closing in January 2018) although we would like to
move our main operating site to our Harlem Family Heaith Center located at 1824 Madison Avenue as soon as

possible. This is already a fully operational article 28 site with all approved services that our main site holds. | have
attached the operating certificate of the site we would like to make our main site with an NP| number for reference.

Do you know the process in which we can do this? | have researched on the DOH website and can’t seem to find an
application and/or process to do so.

Thank you for any help you are able to provide.

Tracey



Tracey Oclisemedter

Asst. Vice President for Administration
The Institute for Family Health

2006 Madison Avenue

New York, NY 10035

Office: 212-633-0800 ext: 1389

Efax: 845-033-5764
www.institute.org
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